



NAVEEN MATHEW

SECURITY EXPERT

BAHRAIN

3503 2149

Naveen.Mathew7@gmail.com

PROFILE

A skilled ELV security engineer having over 8 years of experience in leading teams in the security industry. 3 years in developing programs for embedded systems. Passionate about security technology. Uncompromisingly follows best practices of safety and IT security. On-site exposure in a wide range of security systems. Worked with numerous clients in banking and hotel industries.

EDUCATION —

B.Tech in Electronics and Communication (2011)

EXPERIENCE

2016 - Present

ELV Security Engineer • Almoayyed Integrated Security Solutions, Bahrain

2014 - 2016

ELV Technical Head • Business Intelligence Group

2011 - 2014

Programmer for Embedded Systems • Business Intelligence Group

Expert in CCTV, access control, intrusion alarm system, PAVA system.

KEY SKILLS —

IT troubleshooting
Basic programming
Security software applications

COMMUNICATION

Able to maintain composure and communicate effectively in stressful situations. Calm demeanour.

LEADERSHIP

Efficiently delegates tasks. Implements ideas to improve team performance.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.